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Dear Peter, 
 
Thank you for recent Written Questions asking me to state whether the Welsh 
Government is considering providing proof of recovery from a prior COVID-19 
infection for people to use when travelling to countries that accept such certification 
as a precondition for entry.  
 
Recovery Passes are included in the digital NHS COVID Pass service for 
International Travel where the PCR tests were undertaken in the English public 
health laboratory system, this applies to 70% of tests. The remaining 30% were 
undertaken in the equivalent system in Wales, focussing primarily on NHS 
employees and patients in healthcare settings, we are working with UKHSA and 
NHS Digital to arrange the inclusion of these tests, we will update our website when 
this is available.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
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Minister for Health and Social Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 


